

Acronyms and useful links

Acronym or title	English title	Original title and website
ADC	Agricultural Data Centre	http://www ldc.gov.lv/en
Altum	State Joint Stock Company Development Finance Institution Altum	AS "Attīstības finanšu institūcija Altum" https://www.altum.lv/en/
AIC	Quality Agency for Higher Education,	Akadēmiskās Informācijas Centrs http://www.aic.lv/portal/en
AREI (LLU)	Institute of Agricultural Resources and Economics	Agroresursu un ekonomikas institūts. http://www.arei.lv/en/
AWU	Annual work unit	
BIF	Baltic Innovation Fund	http://www.eif.org/what_we_do/resources/BIF/
BIOR	Institute of Food Safety, Animal Health and Environment	Pārtikas drošības, dzīvnieku veselības un vides zinātniskais institūts "BIOR", https://www.bior.lv/en
BPSA	Strategic Alliance of Bioeconomy Research	
CAP	European Union's Common Agricultural Policy	https://ec.europa.eu/agriculture/cap-overview_en
CSB	Central Statistical Bureau of Latvia	Centrālā statistikas pārvalde http://www.csb.gov.lv/en
CFCA	Central Finance and Contracting Agency	Centrālā finanšu un līgumu aģentūra (CFLA), https://www.cfla.gov.lv/en/
DI (LLU)	Institute of Horticulture	Dārzkopības institūts, http://www.lvai.lv/
EEN	Enterprise Europe Network	https://een.ec.europa.eu/
EEA	European Environment Agency	https://www.eea.europa.eu/
EIF	European Investment Fund	http://www.eif.org/index.htm
EPO	European Patent Office	https://www.epo.org/index.html
ETS	Emission Trading System	
ERDF	European Regional Development Fund (EU Structural Funds)	Eiropas Reģionālās attīstības fonds http://ec.europa.eu/regional_policy/en/funding/erdf/
ESF	European Social Fund (EU Structural Funds)	Eiropas Sociālais fonds http://ec.europa.eu/esf/home.jsp
FADN	Farm Accountancy Data Network	http://ec.europa.eu/agriculture/rica/
Farmers Parliament		Zemnieku saeima, http://zemniekusaeima.lv/en/
GHG	greenhouse gas	
HEI	Higher education institutions	
IIR (CEIP)	Informative Inventory Report, Centre on Emission Inventories and Projections	www.ceip.at
IKVD	State Education Quality Service	Izglītības kvalitātes valsts dienests https://ikvd.gov.lv
JSC	Joint stock company	
LAAPC	Latvian Plant Protection Research Centre	Latvijas Augu aizsardzības pētniecības centrs. http://www.laapc.lv/en/
Latvia Credit Union of Farmers		Latvijas Lauksaimnieku krājaizdevu sabiedrība (website address to be added)
Latvia Guarantee Agency		Latvijas Garantiju aģentūra

LCS	Latvia Council of Science	Latvijas zinātnes padome, https://www.lzp.gov.lv/index.php?mylang=english
LIAA	Investment and Development Agency of Latvia	Latvijas investīciju un attīstības aģentūra, http://www.liaa.gov.lv/en
Latvian Agricultural Organization Cooperation Council		Biedrība "Lauksaimniecības organizāciju sadarbības padome", http://www.losp.lv/
LEGMC	Latvian Environment, Geology and Meteorology Centre	Latvijas Vides, ģeoloģijas un meteoroloģijas centrs (LVGMC) https://www.meteo.lv/en/
LLKC	Latvian Rural Advisory and Training Centre	Latvijas lauku konsu Itāciju un izglītības centrs, http://new.llkc.lv/lv/latvian-rural-advisory-and-training-centre
LLU	Latvia University of Life Sciences and Technologies	Latvijas lauksaimniecības universitāte, www.llu.lv
LPTP	Latvia Food Technology Platform	
LPUF	Latvian Federation of Food Companies	Latvijas Partikas uzņēmumu federācija, http://www.lpuf.lv/en
MK	Cabinet of Ministers of the Republic of Latvia	Latvijas Republikas Ministru kabinets, https://www.mk.gov.lv/en
MoA	Ministry of Agriculture of the Republic of Latvia	Latvijas Republikas Zemkopības ministrija (ZM), http://www.zm.gov.lv/en/
MoA-RE	Ministry of Agriculture Real State Ltd	Zemkopības ministrijas nekustamie īpašumi, www.zmni.lv
MoD	Ministry of Defence of the Republic of Latvia	Latvijas Republikas Aizsardzības ministrija, www.mod.gov.lv
MoE	Ministry of Economy of the Republic of Latvia	Latvijas Republikas Ekonomikas ministrija (EM), www.em.gov.lv
MoEPRD	Ministry of Environmental Protection and Regional Development of the Republic of Latvia	Latvijas Republikas Vides aizsardzības un reģionālās attīstības ministrija (VARAM), http://varam.gov.lv/
MoES	Ministry of Education and Science of the Republic of Latvia	Latvijas Republikas Izglītības un zinātnes ministrija (IZM), www.izm.gov.lv
MoF	Ministry of Finance of the Republic of Latvia	Latvijas Republikas Finanšu ministrija (FM), www.fm.gov.lv
MoFA	Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Latvia	Latvijas Republikas Ārlietu ministrija, www.mfa.gov.lv
MoI	Ministry of Interior of the Republic of Latvia	Latvijas Republikas Iekšlietu ministrija, www.iem.gov.lv
MoJ	Ministry of Justice of the Republic of Latvia	Latvijas Republikas Tieslietu ministrija, www.tm.gov.lv
MoH	Ministry of Health of the Republic of Latvia	Latvijas Republikas Veselības ministrija, www.vm.gov.lv
MoT	Ministry of Transport of the Republic of Latvia	Latvijas Republikas Satiksmes ministrija, www.sam.gov.lv
MoW	Ministry of Welfare of the Republic of Latvia	Latvijas Republikas Labklājības ministrija, www.lm.gov.lv
NIR (UNFCCC)	National Inventory Report under the UNFCCC and the Kyoto Protocol	
NDP 2020	National Development Plan 2014-20	http://www.pkc.gov.lv/sites/default/files/images-legacy/NAP2020%20dokumenti/NDP2020_English_Final.pdf
NRT	Natural Resource Tax	
NVA	Public Employment Service of Latvia	Nodarbinātības valsts aģentūra http://www.nva.gov.lv/
PDO	Protected Designation of Origin	https://ec.europa.eu/info/food-farming-fisheries/food-safety-and-quality/certification/quality-labels_en
PGI	Protected Geographical Indication	https://ec.europa.eu/info/food-farming-fisheries/food-safety-and-quality/certification/quality-labels_en
RIS3	Research and Innovation Smart Specialisation Strategy	http://s3platform.jrc.ec.europa.eu/regions/LV/tags/LV

RSS	Rural Support Service	Lauku atbalsta dienests (LAD) http://www.lad.gov.lv/en/news/
SAPS	Single Area Payment Scheme	
SEA	State Employment Agency	Nodarbinātības valsts aģentūras http://www.nva.gov.lv/
SLS	State Land Service	Valsts zemes dienests (VZD) http://www.vzd.gov.lv/lv/
SME	Small and medium enterprise	
TFP	Total Factor Productivity	
TSG	Traditional Speciality Guaranteed	https://ec.europa.eu/info/food-farming-fisheries/food-safety-and-quality/certification/quality-labels/quality-schemes-explained_en#tsg
UAA	Utilised Agricultural Area	
VAAD	State Plant Protection Service	Valsts augu aizsardzības dienests http://www.vaad.gov.lv/english.aspx
VET	Vocational Education and Training	
VLT (LLKC)	Latvian National Rural Network	Lauku tīkls, http://www.laukutikls.lv/
ZTAI	Guidelines for the Development of Science, Technology and Innovation for 2014-2020	Zinātnes, tehnoloģijas attīstības un inovācijas pamatnostādnes 2014-2020 http://www.izm.gov.lv/images/zinatne/ZTAIP_2014-2020.pdf



From:
Innovation, Agricultural Productivity and Sustainability in Latvia

Access the complete publication at:
<https://doi.org/10.1787/9789264312524-en>

Please cite this chapter as:

OECD (2019), "Acronyms and useful links", in *Innovation, Agricultural Productivity and Sustainability in Latvia*, OECD Publishing, Paris.

DOI: <https://doi.org/10.1787/50045cf3-en>

This work is published under the responsibility of the Secretary-General of the OECD. The opinions expressed and arguments employed herein do not necessarily reflect the official views of OECD member countries.

This document and any map included herein are without prejudice to the status of or sovereignty over any territory, to the delimitation of international frontiers and boundaries and to the name of any territory, city or area.

You can copy, download or print OECD content for your own use, and you can include excerpts from OECD publications, databases and multimedia products in your own documents, presentations, blogs, websites and teaching materials, provided that suitable acknowledgment of OECD as source and copyright owner is given. All requests for public or commercial use and translation rights should be submitted to rights@oecd.org. Requests for permission to photocopy portions of this material for public or commercial use shall be addressed directly to the Copyright Clearance Center (CCC) at info@copyright.com or the Centre français d'exploitation du droit de copie (CFC) at contact@cfcopies.com.